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Jeanne Medceiros, Staff Attorncy
Rhode Island Lega!l Services, Inc.
77 Dorrance Strect

Providence, RI 02903

SUBJECT: Nancy Pinelhi
Dear Ms. Medeiros:

In response to your letter to us on this subject dated May ll, 1984 we
are enclosing a copy of a memorandum from Robert S. Kenison, Associate
General Counsel for Assisted Housing and Community Development, dated
June 18, 1984, That memorandum concludes that the requirement for payment
of market rent by the tenant set forth in paragraph ll of the model lease
form in Appendix 19a of HUD Handbook 4350.3 "should be imposed only in
those instances where there was an intentional act by the Tenant which
could in turn be interpreted as good cause for eviction."

We believe that this responds to the major issue raised by your letter.
Copies of this letter and the enclosed memorandum are being provided to
the project owner's attorney, Mr. John DiBona. If there are any further
questions on this matter, please let us know.

Sincerely,

Jé'/ Marvin H. Lerman
Regional Counsel

cet
John DiBona, Esq.
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in response to youl memorandum of May 23, 1984 to
Joseph Gelletich, concerning the requirements of the section 8
Model Lease form set forth in Appendix 18 of HUD Handbook 4350.3.
and its impaet on the tenancy of Ms. Pinelli. We understand that -
the section 8 unit in which Ms. Pinellli jived was damaged by &
fire, apparently caused by Ms. Pinelli's daughter. The Model

‘erxe ant paragraph 11 provides as follows:

This is

carelessness, misuse,

Wwhenever damage is caused by
his/her family or

the part of the Tenant,
Tenant agrees to pay:

ramages:
or neglect on
viscters, the
a. the cost of all repairs and do SO within 30 days
after receipt of the Landlord's demand for the repair
charges; and

od the unit is damaged whether or
not the unit is habitable. The Tenant understands that
HUD will not make assistance payments for any period in
which the unit is not habitable. For any such period,
the Tenant agrees to pay the HUD-approved market rent
cather than the Tenant rent shown in paragraph 3 of this

agreement.

b. rent for the peri

pursuant to those lease provisions, Ms. Pinelli's landlord
nas demanded the market rent for the unit and is threatening

evietion if it is not paid.

_ The requiremecnt for a tengnt to pay market rate rent is
Qegnved feom the fact that, pursuant to section 8(c)(4) of the
U.S. llousina Act of 1937, HUD can only provide assistance for

nnits whiah are decent, safe and sanitary. Sinee the section 8

Caver enpnat collect assistance during the period that a unit is
.+t . it is reasonable that the Tenant should :bear the
if the damage was caused

L1y et
economic i Jden far the tandlord's l10s5S,
if the Owner is otherwise compensated

by the Tennut. However,

for the damage, through insurance Or SoOme other means, “that Owner
is under no obligation to charge the tenant the full market

rent. Furthermore, since the Owner of a section 236 project
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rec-jvos assistance through interest reduction payments and has
ne nend [op the full market rent, 1t would be appropriate for the
Oxner of that type projeet to charge the tenant only the basic
rent, vather than the full market rent.

We share your concern about the relationship between the
requirement to pay market rate rent and the income eligibility
nnd general occupancy requirements of the section B program.
While a section 8 tenant may have the financial ablility to pay
market rent for the temporary period during which e damaged unit
is uninhabitable, we also recognize that the requirement for a
<ection 8 Tenant to pay market rent could cause a hardship for
that Tenant and the inability of that Tenant to meet his/her
obligation to the 1andlord could result in an evietion for non-
payment of rent.

Therefore, the requirement to pay market rate rent should be
imposcd only in those instances where there was an intentional
nct by the Tenant which could in turn be interpreted as good
cause {or eviction. Then, if the inability of the tenant to pay
inereased rent does result in an evietion action, the removal of
the Tenant would be on some grounds other than the impossibility

tn e Lhe market rate rent, which because of section 8 program
panoe comeat . owould probably not be supported by a court as good

e Loy o ietion,

Pleass contact George Weidenfeller of my staff if you have
any questions on the foregoing.
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Marvin Lerm:m

Repmdonal Counsel

The Deparmen. of Heousing
anrd lirban Deveicpment

JUPE Poderal Fuilding

Boston, Massachuselis 07003

Re: lHancey tinellld
Park Plaza
20 Park Street
Apartment 106
Jchneton, Rhode Inland 02919

Dfar Mr. Lerman:

I am writing on behalf of Hancey I'inelli, who s a tenant
in this szetion 230 project and who aulso recelves a secetion §
subsidy. )

T would 1ike to enll your attention fo a wcericds dispute

LJjJ? has arizoen in the past few weoks and which result in Lhe

ili:r ol a elaos getion lawsualt mymainet BUD and apainst the
u;u mwnl owner unle3s some resolution occurs within a chort
tin

O Aprii 7, 1984, there was a fire in the kitchen of Ms.
Pinelii's apartmeni . The fire wao accidentally caused by her
drushter, who wa cookingm & thoe time., Apparently, the fire:
resirted in sipniticant damare to Lhe bitehen and some smoke
d=marce in the pwllor.

O Aprei ] b, 108d, Mel Pipedld cecived the attached lelter
inforoning her rthat both her tenancy and her subsidy would be
‘erminated as of April Ioth if she had not paid the mark:t rent

£ fthe month of April {§$479.00) by April 16th. The basic rent
Tor Ms. Pinelli's apartment is $338.00 per month. The tenant's
share 1s $43.00, and she had pald that amount by a money order
dated April 1, 1984,

The manager and the owner of ihe nroject have Yboth inflormed
e Lhas HUD rolicies allow this type of rental assgssment, and
cite iho HUD sample leasce found af Handbook 4350.35 appendiz 1%a,
pape - as autiierity for this positlon. The owner has further
Anformed me that Ms. Pinelli should notl cxpeet to return to her
charinent onco repalrs are completed ns he plans Lo re-lict 1o oa
new Leenant., ,
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I have discuss«d this situation with Robert Fenny of the
Providence sorvice office, who has slated that. the owner's
response Lo the [ire is proper and In compllance with HUD
policles. . ’ ’ %

W

Tt is mye opindon that the acltlons Lidon Ly Lhe owner
of Park Plass cust paliticod v autheedoal by HUD prosont siovernl
serious proeblone. '

The first problewm s fhe assessie-nl of Lhe full markot
rent for whatover period of time the apartment is decmed unin-
habitable. While I understand that HUD will nol subsidize a
housing unii. which i substandard, it ts my undersionding that
the purpose of this policy is to insure that subsidized fenants
are living in adequate housing that 1s safe and sanitary. The
purpose is not, I belleve, to penalline a Lrnant becausce an
accident has occurred.

Furthermore, if an apartment were decmed substandard due
t¢ a property owner's action or inachtion {he owner would receive
notice and have opportunity to curce the defeclive conditions
prior tc¢ the termination of the subsidy. There scems Lo be
no basis for terminating the tenant's subsidy and holdini: her
responsible for the market rent withent sonme correspondinge:
safeguards, such as nolice and opportunity to bhe heard.
l A Turther problen is presented by the faet Lhat. Lthe owner
purports to have terminated Lhe tennney here without any deter—
mination of "pood cause', withoul netiee and without Judicial
rroeess, lHis stated intent to re=lct to a new tenant upon the
com letion of the necessary repalrs indicates that Ms. Finellil
‘{2 in danger of losing the procedural and substantive protection
she: is entitled to under Federal law.

An additional problem is thal I, Pinelll is financinlly
nuat-lo to comply with the leaso provision requlring her payment
ot muprke! rent. Thistcould poventinlly result in a "pood
rauoe” termination based on financial status alone.

Ma., Pinclii has lived in Lhis aparinent projoel for Lwelve
vonrs withceut breaching her leasc or vausing any problems.
fcsuning for ithe sake of argument thal. there was some carelessness
cr neglipgerse on her part in regords Lo the recent fire, 1s it .
HUD's position that a single instance of carelessness on a tenant'
part constitutes good cause to eviety Or is it HUD's position

~thnu g tennnt 'a fipnancial inability to pay murkel renl for a month

1y, which she nns already paid her share of the bagic rent con-
st itutons fFond caune? :

1 hopr that you can be of assictancee In this mattoer by ‘
cloprifying your department's poliey and by attlempling Lo resoelve
this situation. I am surc that cveryone involved would boenofit
1 we could resolve this in some manrey short of litipatian.
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I lenis Corinad to Lo Prome o soon, -

Sty
Joennrs Medeiron
Suamt A lorney
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